February 13, 1979  263-2831

Mr. Ray E. Sayder

Dulin, Thienpont, Potthast. &
Snyder; Lid. _

o :Sulte 2066 ’
- 208 South LaSalle Street
| Cmcago, Ilinois 60604

Dear Ray:

Thanks for the copy of your lener to Vai Dvorkavi;z. 1 did ot see
- anything that Val had written about the Latker discharge and would
appreciate having Val's remarks. _

It is unfortunate too that I have to agree with you ahaut the Covernment
moving in the direction of more buregucracy rather than doing anything

to foster a free enterprige system. - In this vein please note the article

in the recent JPOS by Ky Ewing of the Justice Department. Although he
‘has glven much lip service to reviewing the Department policy on govern-
ment patent, policy, Iread into his remarks that fundamentally the Depart-
ment will probably not change its postare. ‘More importantly, he seems
to be saying that "whatever the contractor can do the government can do
better', which ties in well with your remarks and'which may mean that

we cuuid run intﬂ real oppositian from Justice on the Duie Bayh legislation,

Very truiy yours. :

" Howard W. Bremer
Patent Counsel
HWB:rw ——




